

and on his motion seconded by R. G. Fraser  
By-Law (#482) was read a first time.

On Motion of Ireton and Curry  
By-Law (#482) was read a second and third  
~~time~~ time short and finally passed.

The Clerk was instructed to write  
the Clerk of Horton Twp asking the Council  
of that Municipality to co-operate with  
this Council in repairing Forced Road  
through Lot. 27. Con. 8. Twp of Horton

Council then adjourned

C. B. Bulmer  
Clerk.

A. Wallace. Recr.

Foresters Falls July 1st/33

Regular meeting of Ross Council on the  
above date. All members present. After the  
minutes of the last regular meeting, also  
the minutes of the special meeting on  
June 14<sup>th</sup> were read and signed by the  
Reeve, a number of bills was presented  
also a number of communications. Among  
the communications was one from the  
Road Superintendent of Horton Township  
regarding the portioning of money spent  
on forced road through Lot 27, Concession 8,  
Horton Township; and one from Mrs. Harriett  
Coffee seeking relief in the immediate future.

The reeve agreed to deal with both of  
these cases. Council then adjourned for  
one hour for dinner.

Before reassembling the Council in  
a body visited the road job being done by  
John Mc Gill on Jamieson's hill. When  
the Council returned they were waited  
on by the Foresters Falls Street Committee -  
John E. Waite, Charles Kelley and Harry Jack,  
asking for a refund of statute labour  
money paid by the villagers. According



to By-Law No. 252, which was passed by Council in 1907, the money so collected being returnable to the villagers for the purpose of building sidewalks and other street improvements. On looking up the By-Law it was found that the above mentioned By-Law was to remain in force for only five years.

However the Council granted the Committee the sum of \$150.00 to spend on the sidewalks this year.

It was moved by John Ireton and seconded by Laughlin Curry that the clerk notify those parties who have not cleared out their share of the Award Ditch between Concession 5 and 6; giving the said parties until August the first to do the same. If not done before the above mentioned date, the Council will proceed to have the necessary work performed. The clerk was also to notify those parties who are in arrears of payment of wood purchased from the Township during the winter months and to have the same paid at once.

The following bills and accounts were passed and orders drawn on the Treasurer for the same:

Thos. Jeffrey. Col. Road grant	\$350.00
J. Wallace " " "	\$200.00
J. Ireton " " "	\$700.00
L. Curry " " "	\$200.00
R.A. Irdsen " " "	\$200.00
	<u>\$1650.00</u>
S. Murdock work on road	\$3.50
Geo. Coleman, relief supplies	\$7.31
Edwin Bennett gravel	\$9.60
Robt. S. Pettigrew "	\$7.05



Robt. S. May cedars	\$1.92
Wm. Cummings gravel	\$3.00
R. A. Fraser ..	\$3.15
Ernest Wilson cedars	\$10.76
Hugh McLaughlin grading	\$2.85
Stephen Mullins gravel	\$3.25
J. A. Bryce gravel	\$5.10
E. A. McDonald work on road	\$15.80
John McGill gravel	\$13.35
Herman Kohlshmidt shop killed	\$5.00
Grant to N. R. A. Society	\$25.00
	\$1766.64

The Council then adjourned to meet the first Saturday in August

E. B. Bulmer  
Clerk.  
A. Wallace  
Recr.

### Forester's Falls, Aug 5<sup>th</sup> /33

The regular monthly meeting of the Race Council was held on the above date, and all members present. The minutes of the last meeting were read and approved and signed by the Secy. Bills & accounts were presented and considered.

Council then adjourned for one hour for dinner.

On reassembling Hon. McMillan and Stephen Gilman came before the council seeking a grant to the Cobden Agricultural Society. After considerable discussion, it was moved by John Dutton, & seconded by Rob. Jeffrey that a grant of \$500 be given this society the same as last year.

The following bills and accounts were passed, and orders drawn on the Treasurer for the same: